LEUTIAN

HOUSING AUTHORITY

520 E 32™ Avenue
Anchorage, Alaska 99503
Tel: (907) 563-2146 or
in Region (800) 478-5614
Fax: (907) 563-3105

Date: 2/26/25

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
2025-STG-RFP-01 A/E Design Services
for Repurposing of Existing Properties

ADDENDUM NO. 1

CHANGE IN BID DUE DATE: The bid due date has been modified as follows: March 14™, 2025 at 3 pm
Alaska time.

Response to Bidder Questions and additional information

Bidder Questions Response
1. Do you have a cost estimate | Yes. An Excell format template is included with this addendum
form template
2. Do you have AS-BUILTS for 6-Plex - AHA has design documents showing the floor plans for the St
any of the properties George 6-plex available for review at time of award. However, included
proposed for repurposing in this addendum is floor and two in jpeg format.
SFH — The homes in project 15 have been tentatively identified as
possible consideration for repurposing. Included with this addendum are
floor plans of the two floor plans of 3- and 4-bedroom units.
3. Is the mechanical scope to The current plan is to review current systems and repair or adjust to
demo existing system and meet the repurposed need.
install new?
4. Are there mechanical Yes and No.
drawings for the existing 6 plex — The original mechanical drawings will be made available at time
buildings? of award.
Single-Family Homes: Currently only the drawings contained in this
addendum are available.
5. What is anticipated for the At a minimum the repurposed building will be for the sale of alcohol with
alcohol dispensing facility? a payment counter, coolers, and storage. Security measures need to be
considered to deter unauthorized access that is reasonable and easy to
use and maintain.
6. Isthe commercial kitchena | To be determined during design discussions. At a minimum any design
full-scale kitchen? should include commercial appliances (refrigerator, freezer, & stove)
with easy to clean and maintain floor and work surfaces for long term
use.

No other changes to the request for proposals.




AHA’s 6-Plex

&'-2" 2’ ot VD 1B B ’
N N
k . -
S N 6 ol 2 =L ®
! |
| i -8
S kA BN R
BOILER FLUE CHASE e - _ - o
N | LlviNG R[] =
e s e sue o [ e |
(2) B/8' GUB CLG. ®© 8'-0' AFF TYPICAL let |
TYPICAL let FL APARTMENT ;?1 d
—PABS-THROUGH, TTP. @ “\
HEADER ® 6'-8' AFF ;
h 1 () B/8 GUB CLG. ® 8'-@' AFF -
= - Cant TYPICAL THIS TOUNHOUSE 2
o L2 @,ta_ 5
P N
L4 N o ol i = @ 12-3 172 dﬁ' % o
Sl 4
@ ™ p
9
1
#

LT

PSR

DECKS & ENTRIES
DETAILS DUWG. A5

! 2'.&; 4!_%3 | 3l-el | 3
. 2-2 | e-g 1. ALL WINDOWS TYFE [8] UNLESS
24'-2" : 2]-0 24" | 2. MIRROR DIMENSIONS & NOTES £
i 7| 2. UOOD WANDRAL AT STAIRS 3¢
e fl\ | 4.STAINLESS STEEL NAILS & FAST
2N g = = ON ROCF AND ALL EXTERIOR'

@ CARPET WAOOD BASE MOU
SHEET VINTL W/VINTL BASE
V7, NDICATES LOW WALL 42° AF

12
M FiReT FLOOR PLAN
W 3/6" s I'-0" [ GUB CARRIED 5'-2" OuT E,

AT AREA armi=ra 4







R e e 8 SRR T
......

A e e
4

%0

B2

FRov IPE Eaﬁcbrlc,/

P .
L\ —"Q Q’\?_ .
l : ﬁ | | __ *

—--

2

—

S S
’
O s e o —— g —
o ——————
-*-
) i
L g

|2

—
- — =

ATTIC AlK VEth

- — O . g e &

lcolor. <z,
AL TArtk lraaA‘ﬁar-L

%'T%'
. H‘H IO 2= LISTEE ARE T'JE':/J .l S|2ES, MH!?&J»J UNIT
E;J\Qc?h £ R.2. et 75 ALL ’:IW%
m:zequ TF ENTRY <TEFS VAKY- sEE SifE thal
a, ATl ClocsT PTRAY T2 BE ENcatziy | FﬁAM Ml A{T[ﬁ]-l\

N 2
’a‘m
i!m

.,

b




90-6

At ek et At B4 O R PR ok 1 el e AR o e :
10-& | \12-11" 94 -9
9t G-o | ¢k slay | 4“1 4z
-1y 212 ‘| '2’2
|
=13
i
‘Q 2
_§.
= 9|
___#é: e
[
ATERATE Al ! _
B oo — 4 &
| =tn\ | i = :
K. | - ’]
U o ® R }
Ak @ 3
: P ReoM ; Livin =M ' ed
— t i
g | | X |
“WALL sciecile | | | 8 : J
| -l Zxé ‘I | E———] :__- | ,J__I_l
z [I-% i ) I Sot A i St | e 4554 ZoCH JSNS e _~r] \
% | -3 Zxe i =0 ﬁl«M?c 4-;«.-
4| 1-156° | i -| . | | Al . pw -
=10’ 2 ' i sl 22 IS R %.Es, S Vorld 2 ;s,:s
PAR B T m—— e
1% ! Lo e | g2 | etola B ta—
? n-sr e | lall-(a‘ 1 | _ffﬁ:'lil FAZE A'AJ-J__' _ﬂfl’
|2« o ‘
2 [ 1Fle” 2+ ' b |-
| %-2'2 2
1z | le-lg!
2 [ IfleR  2xe
a1 z-0 w-l ‘ 4 ol —mhc.. i,oc,mar{»
B ik FlooR- PLan- 4 o R . UNT
173 Y=o
1. .la‘-l!*’ai" <=
B[ a-1" P 2xe I ».Hwn_ cizes LaTeL ARE HET R.2. Sizes. Wi oA URIT oMESicn 16 Ro. Flaok- PLAN - 4 mpe. T | Nt e
jaZ- 3" = | oW o AL Sies, ; : . n Sl
29| -] 4?1_i 2. Vik&-'r & 51“1.” ‘Tgr"_" VAJ‘ZT. ‘JT!‘ f ML rev.|date : : | e a2 4,.: 1.;.?'&:,“. Beine -
7= b—o i 2, WnTerz mzer pARAP T2 pe Erlasz 1 pradd r#-:.dl.arp# AL?'JTIN*I l-lﬂu‘%lt-lq‘ ST A
2z L4-"_ __._---. ] 2 ﬂ".‘"c‘:‘::..‘.. .::"""“"" "1‘.'.""‘_'
._::';_ 2 g =y . "~ " |job ne. *‘f’,]b
s — 405 The Boise Company |4 <Ad _'-""' po
Z|Wtlor Zxc Aie-ulﬂ:r Box 8358, Bolse, Idaho 83707 [date575 /05 _"‘2- :




